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COMMITTEE FOR THE PRESERVATION
- OF THE WHITE HOUSE
1100 OHIO DRIVE, S. W,
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20242
April 4, 1975

The Committee for the Preservation of the White House
presents : with great pride a preliminary report of its
activities and accomplishments for the years 1969-1974.
It is customary for a report to be issued for each
administration.

Through the efforts of the Committee and under the
guidance of its Honorary Chairman, the First Lady Mrs.
Richard Nixon, the Committee continued to carry forth
its responsibilities as set forth in the Executive Order
of President Lyndon B. Johnson which created the
Committee in 1964. They were:

To report to the President and advise the Director
of the National Park Service with respect to the
White House preservation and interpretation of the
museum character of the principal corridor on the
ground floor and the principal rooms on the first
floor.

.
To recommend as to the articles of furniture,
fixtures and decorative objects used in such areas.

To recommend as to the decoration and arrangement
best suited to enhancing the historic and artistic
values of the White House.

To cooperate with the White House Historical
Association,




In meeting its obligations, the Committee over saw the major
refurbishing of many important rooms in the White House
during the period 1969-1974. They were the Green Room,
Blue Room, Red Room, Cross Hall and Entrance Hall on

the State Floor; the Vermeil Room, China Room and the
Map Room on the ground floor; and the Yellow Oval Room

on the second floor,

The Green Room was refurbished in the classical style of
early 19th century America. The furniture is American
Sheraton in style dating from 1800-1815 with most of the
pieces the work of the New York cabinetmaker Duncan Phyfe.

The Blue Room was refurbished as a French Empire drawing
room of the era of President James Monroe with some of the
original pieces purchased for the White House during his
administration in the room. Reproduction of 2 French
wallpaper of that era was installed on the walls,

The Red Room has been refurbished as an early American
Empire room. Most of the furniture is by Charles Honork
Lannuier, a New York cabinetmaker. The '""Dolley Madison"
red wall fabric is taken from the red fabric appearing in her
portrait by Gilbert Stuart which was returned to the room
where it hung in 1813,

The Entrance Hall and Cross Hall wer e refurbished to reflect
an elegant entrance area of the first quarter of the 19th century.
Most of the furnishings are French including a pier table
ordered by President Monroe from France in 1817 and a suite
of French furniture purchased by Monroe in Paris in 1803

and brought by him back to the United States. It is thought that
he may have used it in the White House.

The Map Room is the only room in the White House furnished

in the American Chippendale style of the last quarter of the 18th
century and is the type of furniture used by many early Presidents.
The room was created from office space in 1970, Additiona!'

funds have been set aside for architectural imorovements in the room.




“3.

The Yellow Oval Room, the most important room on the

second floor of the White House, was refurbished to retain

the elegant style of Louis XVI of France at the end of the

18th century. Additional examples of French furniture

were acquired for the room as well as important American
paintings. Architectural improvements included the

installation of a chair rail and a new plaster ceiling centerpiece.

Other rooms which received the attention of the Committee
and in which many changes were made were the Diplomatic
Reception Room, the State Dining Room, the East Wing
Reception Room, the East Garden Room and several rooms
on the second floor.

In the belief that all Americans want to see the finest
examples of American craftsmanship and cultural
accomplishments in the White House as a reflection of
national pride, the Committee made a conscious effort to
refurbish the rooms in the style in which they might have

been furbished in the first quarter of the 19th century, the
golden era of White House furnishings, Every effort was
made to obtain the highest quality furnishings, fabric and
paintings for the rooms and the refurbishing was accomplished
in a studious and authentic manner. In every instance possible,
documents and drawings of the period were used as precedents
for the work in each room.,

The Committee felt that the rooms on the Ground Floor

and the State Floor should always be maintained in the best
condition possible with the finest furnishings available. The
Committee usually ordered double the amount of fabrics for
draperies and upholsteries as well as wall coverings and wall
paper for each important room in the event of accidents or as
a result of the constant wear and tear on the rooms and their
furnishings. For the state floor, where the wear is the

greatest, the Committee succeeded in assembling a fine set
of antique rugs as well as alternate rugs for each room.
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Approximately, 1,500, 000 visitors came through the
state floor each year in addition to about 45, 000 people
entertained in the White House annually,

The' Committee acted with the same care in the field of
furniture for these rooms. As a result, the White House
now has alternate chairs, settees and case pieces of
furniture in the permanent collection so that substitutes
can be made when furniture needs to be removed for
repair and reupholstery.

Through the generous donations of the White House
Historical Association, foundations and individuals, the
Committee for the Preservation of the White House was

able to acquire a large number of pieces of American
furniture of the highest quality from the late 18th and

early 19th centuries. Noted cabinetmakers whose works

were added to the White House collection were James
Gillingham, Duncan Phyfe, John and Thomas Seymour and
Charles Honork Lannuier. Regional cabinetmaking centers
represented included Boston, Salem, Newport, New York
City, Philadelphia, Charleston and Baltimore. An important
and extensive collection of early 19th century Boston furniture
by John and Thomas Seymour was acquired in 1973.

The Committee continued its program to acquire noted life
portraits of Presidents of the United States and First Ladies
for the permanent White House collection as well as major
landscape, maritime and genre paintings by American artists.
Works by the following artists were added: Thomas Moran,
Charles Willson Peale, Gilbert Stuart, Jasper Cropsey,

George Inness, George Durrie, Andrew Melrose, William
Ranney, Alfred Bricher, Alvan Fisher and Frederic Remington.

Five life portraits of former First Ladies, four of whom had
not been represented in the collection previously, became




part of the permanent collection. They were Mrs. John Quincy
Adams by Gilbert Stuart, Mrs., John F., Kennedy by Aaron
Shikler, Mrs, Warren G, Harding by Philip de Laszlo, Mrs,
Grover Cleveland by George Wright and Mrs, James Garfield
by Brenda Francklyn. In addition, two important life portraits
of First Ladies were lent to the White House for long term
exhibition- Mrs, James Madison by Gilbert Stuagxt* and Mrs,
James Monroe by Benjamin West, Life portraits of these
First Ladies were not previously represented in the collection,

Among the Presidents, portraits of John Quincy Adams,
John Tyler, Ulysses Grant, Theodore Roosevelt (2) and
John F, Kennedy were added to the White House.

The Committee also acquired several items associated

with former Presidents and the White House, They included
a letter written by George Washington, a cane from the 1844
campaign of James Polk, a White House engagement book -

- from the Fillmore administration and several late 19th and

early 20th century White House invitations and social programs.
A list of all acquisitions from 1969-1974 is included in the report,

252 pieces of furniture were acquired for the White House
under the direction of the Committee as were sixty paintings
and drawings and 54 prints of the White House, In the
decorative arts (glassware, presidential porcelain, etc.),
142 objects were acquired as well as 20 chandeliers and 28
period rugs.

The Committee commended the activities of the Office of the
Curator which included the extensive fund raising efforts of

the Curator and his major efforts to enlarge the permanent
collection of furniture, decorative arts, lighting fixtures, rugs
and paintings for the President's House. It also noted his

lecture tours to disseminate educational information about
the White House, its history and its collections.














































































































































































































































WHITE HOUSE HISTORICAL ASSOCIATION

5026 New Executive Office Building
Washington, D. C. 20506 -
(202) 737-8292

PRESS RELEASE PRESS RELEASE

The White House Historical Association was incorporated on
November 3, 1961. Its primary purpose is to publish books
relating to the White House for sale to its visitors and
others and to schools, libraries, art galleries, etc.

Mr. David E. Finley, former Director, National Gallery of
Art, and former Chairman, Fine Arts Commission, has served
as the Association's Chairman since its founding.

With the National Geographic Society's public service assistance,
the Association publishes The White House: An Historic Guide,

The Presidents of the United States of America, and The Living
White House. Mr. Finley stated that the Society's participation
has enabled the Association to keep the unit prices of its
color-illustrated books low.

Copies of the Association's fourth book, The First Ladies and
Hostesses of the White House, are scheduled to be available

in July 1975.

Examples of historic items acquired for the permanent White
House Collection with funds provided by the Associaticn are
American period furnishings from the late 18th and early 19th
centuries, American portraits, genre, landscape and seascape
paintings, 19th century prints of the White House, lighting
fixtures, porcelain and other decorative objects, and items
with Presidential association.

The Association's assets, as of December 31, 1974, totaled

$453,182.05 including bank deposits of $44,980.10; a time

deposit of $243,231.47 (to cover part of the cost of publishing

new editions of 3  books and a new book in 1975); accounts
receivable, $14,653.04; book inventories, $75,395.29; books

' in process, $63,401.66; other inventory items, $6,874.52; and

equipment, $4,645.97.

The Association's liabilities, as of December 31, 1974, totaled
-$10,707.86 including contracts payable of $6,873.46. Its
resources, including accumulated net income during the 1962-1974
period totaled $2,874,835.58. 1Its accumulated deductions g
during that period made up of donations to the White House
totaled $2,432,361.39. Its net resources, therefore, totaled
$453,182.05 for the 1962-1974 period. . AT
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